Holland Township PTO Minutes of Monthly Meeting September 30, 2020

CALL TO ORDER: Alyssa Kries, President, called the meeting to order at 7:01pm.

OFFICERS REPORTS

President's Report: Alyssa Kries welcomed and thanked everyone for joining the zoom meeting. Aylssa Kries reminded everyone this year will be challenging and everyone needs to remain flexible to jump in when needed and adjust as we go. Alyssa shared a picture of the tables the PTO purchased outside the school for the students to use.

Secretary's Report: Alyssa Kries opened the floor for discussion of the May 2020 minutes. No discussion. A motion to accept the May 2020 minutes was made. A second motion was made, and it was unanimously approved.

Treasurer's Report: Alyssa Kries opened the floor for discussion of the June, July, and August 2020 Financial Activity and Performance to Budget Reports. Discussion regarding payment of the 8th grade DVD took place. A motion to accept the June, July, and August 2020 Financial Activity and Performance to Budget Reports was made. The motion was seconded, and it was unanimously approved.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

8th Grade Committee: Jen Randazzo-Makarick reported the committee is currently looking for volunteers if any 8th grade parents are interested. The committee is planning to hold some kind of celebration even if there are still COVID restrictions.

Assemblies Committee: Sandy Bate reported that with no visitors in the school it is a wait and see situation with the possibility of an outdoor assembly in the spring.

Book Fair: Melody Conn stated the book fair is starting Thursday October 1st and runs for 14 days virtually.

Bulletin Board: Alyssa Kries reported the bulletin board was updated before the kids left last spring and is still decorated.

Family Events: Nothing to report.

Fundraising Committee: Deenie Totten is looking for direction going forward with COVID restrictions and is looking for ideas. Jen Randazzo-Makarick discussed opening the spirit wear store in October and adding additional items for more variety such as chromebook covers and masks.

Help from Home Committee: Alyssa Kries reported shoparoo is no longer active and box tops are only accepted through scanned receipts. Christina Piluso reminded everyone that amazon smile is set up for rewards and to use smile on October 13th and 14th which are prime days.

Hospitality Committee: No update.

Membership Committee: Forms are still being accepted.

Staff Appreciation Committee: Alyssa Kries reported that the welcome back staff breakfast was a "grab & go" with a variety of prepackaged items.

Website Committee: Website is updated.

NEW BUSINESS : None

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mrs. Deb Croasdale:

- Thanked everyone for the staff welcome back breakfast.

- Reminder October 13 is picture day. Virtual students will be after the school day. All pictures will be individual, no class pictures.

- The toy drive is not practical with COVID brainstorming other ideas instead

ADJOURNMENT: 7:37 pm. Next meeting will be via zoom, date is to be determined.